

Mohammad Ehsanul Islam Khan
Mirpur-14, Muktijoddha Road, Old Kachukhet
Dhaka Cantonment, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh
Contact: +880 1911 769 784; E-mail: asad.helloteen@gmail.com
Personal Website: www.asadkhanbd.com

Social and Research Profiles:

Office Profile : <http://english.manarat.ac.bd/faculty/ehsanul-islam-khan-asad>
LinkedIn : <https://www.linkedin.com/in/meikbd/>
ORCID ID : <https://orcid.org/0000-0001-8996-3353>
Scopus Author ID : <https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57218440185>
Google Scholar : <https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&user=N5XAhNcAAAAJ>
Research Gate : <https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Mohammad-Khan-79>
WoS Researcher ID : <https://publons.com/researcher/2363661/mohammad-ehsanul-islam-khan/>

OBJECTIVE

To be a full-fledged academician of 'English Language Education' and work in research, academic, or administrative fields of educational institutions anywhere in the world.

SUMMARY

Teaching Experience : **06** years (Full-time)
Peer-reviewed Publications: **14** papers related to PhD thrust areas (**4** in SCOPUS-indexed journals)
IELTS Academic (2021) : Overall **7.0** (Listening— **8.5**, Speaking— **7**, Reading— **6**, Writing— **6**)
IELTS Academic (2020) : Overall **6.5** (Listening— **6.5**, Speaking— **7**, Reading— **6**, Writing— **7**)
GRE Score : **284** (Analytical Writing— **4.00**)
MOI of Prior Education : English

EXPERIENCES

Teaching Experience

2017-Present **Manarat International University**
Assistant Professor, Department of English; 18 January 2020 – present
Lecturer, Department of English; 10 September 2017 – 17 January 2020

2021-2021 **Military Institute of Science and Technology (MIST), BUP**
Asst. Professor (Part-time), Dept of Science & Humanities; Jan – Dec 2021

2016-2017 **Notre Dame College, Dhaka**
Lecturer, Department of English; 10 July 2016 – 31 August 2017

EDUCATION

2014-2015 **MA in ELT**, Jahangirnagar University, **3.57** (on a scale of 4), **2015**
Dissertation Topic: An Investigation into the Problems Encountered in EFL Learners Learning English Pronunciation

2013-2014 **Bachelor of Education (B. Ed)**, Royal University of Dhaka, **3.96** on 4.00, **2014**

2012-2012 **MA in English**, Manarat International University, **3.73** (on a scale of 4), **2012**
Thesis Topic: Utilitarianism in the Essays of Francis Bacon and Dr. Muhammad Lutfur Rahman: A Comparative Study

2008-2011 **BA (Honors) in English**, Manarat International University, **3.73** on 4.00, **2011**

2004-2005 **Higher Secondary Certificate (HSC)**
B N College Dhaka, Science, **4.50** (on a scale of 5), **2006**

1994-2003 **Secondary School Certificate (SSC)**
Muslim Modern Academy, Science, **5.00** (on a scale of 5), **2004**

PUBLICATIONS

Articles in peer-reviewed journals

1. Bhuyian, M. S. S., & **Khan, M. E. I.** (2022). Effectiveness of Existing Language Courses and Classroom Tactics for ELT at the Engineering Universities in Bangladesh. *Journal of Language Teaching and Research*, 13(3), 627-637, <https://doi.org/10.17507/jltr.1303.19>, **Indexed in Scopus, ERA, CNKI**
2. Asma-Ul-Ferdous, Shifat, N. F., & **Khan, M. E. I.** (2022). Sustainability of E-Learning in the Undergraduate EFL Classrooms. *FOSTER: Journal of English Language Teaching*, 3(2), 80-89, <https://doi.org/10.24256/foster-jelt.v3i2.88>, Indexed in **DOAJ**
3. **Khan, M. E. I.** (2021). Deploying Blended Learning in the New Normal Pedagogy: Challenges and Prospects in Bangladesh. *International Journal of Asian Education (IJAE)*, READ Institute, 2(4), 531–538, <https://doi.org/10.46966/ijae.v2i4.215>, Indexed in **DOAJ**
4. **Khan, M. E. I.**, & Maniam, M. (2021). A Study on Teachers' Departments and Pedagogical Skills at the Intermediate Level in an EFL Context. *AJELP: Asian Journal of English Language and Pedagogy*, 9(2), 01-15, <https://doi.org/10.37134/ajelp.vol9.2.1.2021>, **Indexed in My Jurnal & My Cite**
5. Yesmin, Q. F., & **Khan, M. E. I.** (2021). Virtual Learning of the Tribal Students in Bangladesh: Constrictions and Propositions. *International Journal of Evaluation and Research in Education*, 10(3), <http://doi.org/10.11591/ijere.v10i3.21315>, **Scopus Indexed**
6. **Khan, M. E. I.**, Siddique, M. A. B., & Shibli, M. N. H. S. (2020). Custom Practices of English Education at the Rural Primary Schools in Bangladesh. *International Journal of Learning, Teaching and Educational Research*, 19(11), 71-87, <https://doi.org/10.26803/ijlter.19.11.5>, **Scopus Indexed.**
7. **Khan, M. E. I.** (2020). EFL Teachers' Prosocial Behaviors at the Secondary Level in Bangladesh, *Universal Journal of Educational Research (UJER)*, 8(8), 3734-3741, <https://doi.org/10.13189/ujer.2020.080854>, **Scopus Indexed.**
8. Rabbani, K. M. M. M., Raihan, M. A. & **Khan, M. E. I.** (2020). Constraints of Using Internet in Technical and Vocational Education: Bangladesh Context. *Journal of ELT and Education*, 3(2), 33-42, Retrieve from <https://jee-bd.com/journal/jee-31262020/>.
9. **Khan, M. E. I.** (2019). Exploring Bhairab Dialect Vis-à-vis Standard Bangla. *Journal of ELT and Education*, 2(1): 14-18, Retrieve from <https://jee-bd.com/journal/jee-2132019/>.
10. **Khan, M. E. I.** & Hasnahana (2019). Graduate Learners' Perspectives of Developing' Speaking' Skill in the Classrooms of Non-native English Speakers. *Business Ethics & Leadership*, Sumy State University, Ukraine, 3(2), 107-112, [http://doi.org/10.21272/bel.3\(2\).107-112.201](http://doi.org/10.21272/bel.3(2).107-112.201).
11. **Khan, M. E. I.** (2017). The Use of Technology in the Post-method Pedagogy: A Study at the Secondary Level in Bangladesh. *The EDRC Journal of Learning and Teaching*, 3(4), 89-98, <http://www.edrc-jefler.org/index.php/the-edrc-journal-of-learning-and-teaching-print-version-issn-2411-3972>
12. Mahbub-ul-Alam, A., Damunupola, E. S., & **Khan, M. E. I.** (2016). Psycho-Social Quandaries of Young EFL Speakers in Bangladesh. *ASA University Review*, 10(1), January-June 2016, 95-108, ASAUB, <http://www.asaub.edu.bd/asaubreview/data/v10n1s17.pdf>.
13. Kayum, M. A. & **Khan, M. E. I.** (2015). Progression of Writing in Teaching and Learning for Secondary and Higher Secondary Education in Bangladesh. *MIU Studies*, 4(1), 176-183, Manarat International University, <http://mius.manarat.ac.bd/download/Issue-04/19.pdf>.
14. Mahbub-ul-Alam, A. & **Khan, M. E. I.** (2014). Speaking in a Second Language in Bangladesh. *National University Journal of Humanities, Social Sciences and Business Studies*, 1(1), 135-142, https://nu.ac.bd/uploads/2017/09/11_Reviewed_migration-135-142.pdf.

NB: Articles related to PhD thrust areas are showed only.

WORKSHOPS/TRAINING

- [1]. Completed an online certificate course on "TOT on Facilitation Skills", arranged by IPDP from 21 April to 06 May 2021.
- [2]. Completed a two-day training certificate course on "Competency Based Training of Trainers (TOT)", arranged by CTI, CDD on April 9 and 10, 2021.
- [3]. Conducted two workshops on "Phonetics" and "Musical Meditation" at Manarat International University on 04 February 2020.
- [4]. Attended day-long Workshop on "Phonetics and Fluency Building" organized by TESOL Bangladesh, Venue: Office of TESOL Bangladesh, Mogbazar, Dhaka, 27 December 2019.
- [5]. Conducted a workshop on "Soft Skills for Communications: Workplace Challenges" at Manarat International University on 29 October 2019.
- [6]. Conducted a workshop on "Tactics and Behaviors of Teaching: Challenges and Triumph" at LODESTAR on 04 October 2019.
- [7]. Attended and partially conducted a day-long workshop and training on "English for Effective Communications and Workplace Challenges: Contemporary Issues", Organized by Learning Society of Professionals (LSP), Venue: CRP, Savar, Dhaka, 01 May 2019.
- [8]. Completed a certificate course on "Acting & Film Making", Arranged by Television Reporters Association of Bangladesh, Venue: Bangladesh Film Development Corporation, 2009.

OTHER SKILLS

Training, Public Speaking, Research/Editorial Skills, Organizing Skills, Computer Literacy
Language Skills (English, Bengali, Hindi), Acting/Singing, Content Creator (YouTube)

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name : **Mohammad Ehsanul Islam Khan**
Father's Name : Mohammad Sirajul Islam Khan
Mother's Name : Shahida Akter
Date of Birth : 10-08-1989
Marital status : Married [Blessed with a daughter and a son]
Nationality : Bangladeshi
National ID No : 6415520276
Present Address : Mirpur-14, Old Kachukhet, Dhaka Cantonment, Dhaka-1206
Permanent Address : Village+ P.O.- Shuvullah, P.S.- Mirzapur, District- Tangail

MEMBERSHIP IN RECOGNIZED ORGANIZATIONS

Life-time Member, Bangladesh English Language Teachers' Association (BELTA)
President, Hello-Teen Society (Gov. Reg. no.: S-13170)

REFERENCES

Associate Professor Ahmad Mahbub-ul-Alam

Head, Department of English, Manarat International University, Dhaka, Bangladesh
E-mail: mahbub@manarat.ac.bd

Associate Professor Tasmia Moslehuddin

Department of English, Manarat International University, Dhaka, Bangladesh
E-mail: tasmia@manarat.ac.bd

Associate Professor Dr. Abu Bakar Siddique

Head, Department of Education, Royal University of Dhaka, Dhaka, Bangladesh
E-mail: a.siddique@royal.edu.bd

I do hereby declare the authenticity of all the information in my resume.



Signature